6:00PM 1.

00 N O ULV b W

o)

10.
11.

12
13.

14.

15.
16.
57
18.

LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
January 13, 2022 Reorganizational Meeting
Call to Order — County Administrator
A) Oath of Office — Clerk of Circuit Court Gordon Erby

. Reorganization 2022 — County Administrator/Chairman

A) Nominations/Appointment of Chair/Vice-Chair

B) Approval of 2022 Holiday Calendar

C) Approval of 2022 Invocation and Meeting Schedule
D) Adopt Robert's Rules of Order & Rules of Procedure

. Call to Order — Regular Meeting -- Chairman

. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Edmonds

. Requests for Additions to the Agenda

. Lunenburg Lightning Football Super Bowl Champion Resolutions — Flag & Varsity
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Citizen Comment Period

. Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of December 9, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval December 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports November 2021

County Offices and Departments
A) VA Department of Transportation
B) Lunenburg County School Board — Resolution & Mid-year Appropriation
C) Commissioner of the Revenue — Short-term Rentals & Personal Property values
D) Sheriff’s Office—Acceptance of Reimbursement funds (addition)

Redistricting Update — Drew DiStanislao

Grant Awards:
A) DCJS - Sheriff’s Office $2,171
B) Library of VA - Clerk of Circuit Court $28,375

COVID-19: CARES Fund and Virus Update

Planning and Economic Development Update

A) Old Middle School Construction — Funds transfer
B) Nominations for Planning Commission

Administrator’s Update
A) Open Air Burn Ban — Lifted
B) Nomination — Planning Commission

County Attorney Update

Closed Session Items (if necessary)

Other Business (per Board approval)

Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 1-13-2022 MEETING:
- All who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting should adhere to the CDC guidance regarding masks and social distancing to reduce transmission

of COVID-19.

- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net or by phone at

434-696-2142.
- This meeting plan is subject to

change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors. It

is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need special
accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date. -- Tracy M. Gee, County

Administrator



January 13, 2022

TO: Board of Supervisors
County Offices and Departments

FROM: Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 2022
Our office will be closed for the following holidays and observed holiday closings to correspond

with the Commonwealth of Virginia Pay and Holiday Calendar for 2022 pursuant to Section 2.2-
3300 of the Code of Virginia:

January 17 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

February 21 George Washington Day

May 30 Memorial Day

June 20 Juneteenth (observed)

July 4 Independence Day

September 5 Labor Day

October 10 Columbus Day & Yorktown Victory Day
November 8 Election Day

November 11 Veteran'’s Day

November 23 Thanksgiving Eve (closing at 12:00 noon)
November 24 Thanksgiving Day

November 25 Day after Thanksgiving

December 23 Christmas Eve (observed)

December 26 Christmas (observed)

January 2, 2023* New Year’s Day (observed) *falls before the first BOS 2023 meeting

There may be other days appointed by the Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia or the
President of the United States as a holiday with regard to the transaction of business. The Board
of Supervisors also may grant additional time. If additional hours or days are granted, you will
be notified as soon as possible.



MONTHLY MEETING DATES AND
INVOCATION ASSIGNMENTS FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

2022 CALENDAR YEAR
January 13, 2022 Edmonds 6:00PM
February 10, 2022 Zava 6:00PM
March 10, 2022 Hoover 6:00PM
April 14, 2022 Hankins 6:00PM
May 12, 2022 Bacon 6:00PM
June 9, 2022 : Slayton 6:00PM
July 14, 2022 Pennington 6:00PM
August 11, 2022 Edmonds 6:00PM
September 8, 2022 Zava 6:00PM
October 13, 2022 Hoover 6:00PM
November 10, 2022 Hankins 6:00PM-Veteran’s Day
December 8, 2022 Bacon 6:00PM

All meetings are held in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building,
160 Courthouse Square, Lunenburg, VA 23952 unless otherwise advertised.

Dated upon approval: January 14,2022




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of December 9, 2021 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval December 2021
C) Treasurer’s Reports November 2021




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA Dk 4 F].

Minutes of the December 9, 2021 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
December 9, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia. The
following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, T. Wayne Hoover, Edward
Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, Robert Zava, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator Nicole A. Clark
and County Attorney Frank Rennie.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing masks
per the CDC guidelines.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Pennington provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. County Attorney Rennie
requested that the appointment of an Assistant County Attorney be added as 10A. Administrator Gee requested that a
notice of award from the Department of Aviation be added as 7C. Supervisor Hoover requested an update on the
Crossroads Community Services Board be added as 10B

Chairman Slayton called for any wishing to speak under Citizen Comment. There were none.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved by roll call vote, with all
seven Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the November 11, 2021, the
Treasurer’s October 2021 reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

170,176.16
753.58

November 2021: Payroll: Direct Deposit S
Payroll Check #2000 S
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 54,897.32
Payroll Taxes State: ) 9,831.11
Payroll VRS payment: S 32,274.44
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: ) 956.57
$
S

Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 3,508.61
WIRES (DEBT SERVICE) 255,821.25
Accounts Payable: #80001-80151 $ 452,852.58
Total: S 981,071.62

Assistant School Superintendent and Director of Finance James Abernathy, provided the monthly school report. He
advised that the revenue figures for CARES funds were low as numerous reimbursements have been approved but not
all the funds have been received. They expect the revenue to increase as those reimbursements are received. Mr.
Abernathy advised that enrollment is currently at 1,511 students. He hopes enrollment has seen its low point and will
start to increase for the remainder of the school year. He hadded that a large number of students are still being home
schooled. He advised that he will have a request to accept COVID grant funds as a supplement to the budget. He
expects an additional grant to be approved, so he will present both requests before the Board at an upcoming meeting.
Mr. Abernathy noted that budget planning and preparatiops are underway for the 2022-2023 fiscal year. Supervisor
Hankins questioned if they are projecting an increase or decrease in enroliment. Mr. Abernathy replied that they are



reviewing state projections and the size of incoming and outgoing classes. He will have a better idea of projected
enrollment after those numbers are analyzed. Supervisor Bacon commented that by his calculation, with current
enrollment of 1,511, the school budget would be reduced by $300,000. Mr. Abernathy added that each student
represents an average of $7,900.

Mr. Kevin Smith of VDOT provided the monthly report. He advised that mowing along primary roads had been
completed. He noted that trash pick-up was completed in Kenbridge. Sweeping along curbs and gutters will begin in the
coming weeks. Mr. Smith shared that local VDOT Kenbridge Headquarters Superintendent, Mr. Jimmy Chumney, had
recently retired after forty-two years of service. Chairman Slayton inquired about performing a traffic study on Ontario
Road, as he believes traffic has increased considerably. Mr. Smith advised they will get that completed in the spring and
provide the results to the Board for review. Supervisor Pennington questioned if VDOT could post ‘Children at Play’
signs in high traffic areas along Mecklenburg Avenue and Mecklenburg Streel.  Mr. Smith indicated thal VDOT did not
promote children at play signs, however, the recent traffic study did suggest installing ‘Pedestrian Walking’ signs, which
has been completed.

Administrator Gee advised that the Department of Aviation approved the county’s request of funding, not to exceed '
$17,600 state funds, for the Runway & Apron Rehabilitation (Preliminary Engineering) project. She requested the Board
accept the funds and authorize the Chairman and County Attorney to sign the agreement.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept state funding, not to exceed $17,600, for the Runway & Apron
Rehabilitation (Preliminary Engineering) project from the Department of Avaition and authorize the Chairman and
County Attorney to sign the agreement.

Administrator Gee advised that someone with the Department of Avaition would be at the airport on December
21st to mark trees that need removal. She believes this will aid in obtaining quotes for removal.

Mr. David Denny introduced himself as the recently hired Director for Virginia’s Growth Alliance (VGA). Mr. Denny
shared that he is working on a refresh for the VGA. He is working to obtain a 501C-3 status, so they may accept
donations in addition to dues from the member localities. Mr. Denny is also preparing a workforce analysis across the
region to better understand target segments. Earlier in the day, he met with Director of Economic and Community
Development, Taylor Newton and explored Lunenburg County as well as the two towns. He thanked the Board for their

time.

Mr. Paul Lee of Robinson Farmer Cox Associates presented the FY2020-2021 Annual Audit to the Board. He
reported that there were no issues or concerns found. Expenditures were largely increased due to CARES Act Funds and
ESSER funds for the school system. He advised that an increase will also be notable next year as a result of ARPA funds.
Mr. Lee reported that the tax collection rate is very good, around ninety-six percent. Mr. Lee noted that due to the
pandemic and addition of CARES Act Funds and requirements the work load has become much heavier on all. He
commended Administrator Gee, her staff and other county offices involved in the audit, for their flexibility and
cooperation during the audit process of 2021.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to accept the FY2020-2021 Annual Audit presented by Robinson Farmer Cox

Associates.

Administrator Gee advised the Board of several committee reappointments and vacancies. Mr. David Hite
(District #2) and Mr. Fred Wilkinson (District #3) have agreed to serve another term on the Industrial Development
Authority Board beginning January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2025. Also, Mr. Kevin Smith of 115 High Tower Road,
Green Bay has agreed to serve for District #7 on the Industrial Development Authority beginning January 1, 2022
through December 31, 2025. There will be two remaining vacancies on the IDA.

2




Administrator Gee shared that the Planning Commission now has two vacancies due to the resignation of two
commissioners. Ms. Brenda Jennings (District #5) and Mr. James Tharpe (District #7) have agreed to serve another term
on the Planning Commission beginning January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2025.

Administrator Gee noted that the Social Services Advisory Board had vacancies in Districts 2, 5, 6 and 7. Supervisor
Hankins nominated Mr. David Fereday of 301 East 5t Avenue, Kenbridge to serve for District #2 Brown’s Store for a term
beginning January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2025.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to reappoint Mr. David Hite (District #2) and Mr. Fred Wilkinson (District #3)
to the Industrial Development Authority, Ms. Brenda Jennings (District #5) and Mr. James Tharpe (District #7) to the
Planning Commission and appoint Mr. Kevin Smith of 115 High Tower Road, Green Bay to serve for District #7 on the
Industrial Development Authority and Mr. David Fereday of Kenbridge to serve for District #2 on the Social Services
Advisory Board, with all terms beginning January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2025.

County Attorney Rennie introduced Attorney Drew DiStanislao, noting that Attorney DiStanislao had been working
with him at CowanGates for one year, and two years prior in a part-time role. County Attorney Rennie requested the
Board's approval in naming Attorney DiStanislao the Assistant County Altorney for Lunenburg County.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to appoint Mr. Drew DiStanislao as Assistant County Attorney for Lunenburg

County.

Assistant Attorney DiStanislao provided an overview of the redistricting process. He noted that a committee
comprised of ten individuals had been established to work through the process of adjusting district lines according to
population figures from the 2020 U.S. Census. Each district total population must be within five percent deviation of the
other. Assistant Attorney DiStanislao expects the committee will have a proposal ready for review and public hearing at
the February 2022 meeting.

Supervisor Hoover updated the Board on the changes occuring at the Crossroads Community Services Board. He
noted that they are currently recruiting and interviewing for a new Executive Director.

Director of Planning and Community Development Taylor Newton provided her monthly report. She advised that
final numbers for the demolition of the Old Middle School had been submitted for reimbursement. She explained that
the Planning Commission had approved for recommendation to the Board, the Sixth Street Solar Project, however, the
applicant has since withdrawn their application. Ms. Newton reported that the next Planning Commission meeting
would be the first Tuesday in February 2022.

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She shared that Animal Control Officer Ray Elliott has raised over
$15,000 in donations for the SPCA through his 2021 Ruff ‘N It campaign. She advised that Deputy Treasurer Dawn
Buchanan had resigned from her position. Administrator Gee advised that a vaccine clinic for children ages five to
eleven would be held at the Railroad Park in Victoria on December 15t She commented that Project LUIS was
progressing. She provided a report from Rodney Newton on the project and thanked him for his involvement.
Administrator Gee noted that all CARES Act funding and projects would be coming to an end on December 31, 2021. All
reports and remaining funds will be returned in January.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to prepare resolutions for presentation to the Lunenburg Lightning Football
League Varsity and Flag teams at the January 2022 meeting for winning the Southside Region Super Bowl.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to enter Closed Session citing Virginia Code Section §2.2-3711A3 Acquisition
of Real Property or Disposition of Publicly held Real Property.




CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION MEETING

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia (“Board”) convened a Closed Session Meeting
on this date pursuant to an affirmative recorded vote in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information

Act; and

WHEREAS, Section §2.2-3712 of the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, requires a certification by the Board
that such Closed Meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board hereby certifies that, to the best of each member’s
knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from Open Meeting requirements by Virginia law were
discussed in the Closed Meeting to which this certification resolution applies, and (ii) only such public business matters
as were identified in the motion convening the Closed Meeting were heard, discussed or considered by the Board.

VOTING YES VOTING NO ABSENT
Supervisor Edmonds

Supervisor Hankins

Supervisor Bacon

Supervisor Hoover

Supervisor Pennington

Supervisor Slayton

Supervisor Zava

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to return to Open Session.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with all seven
Supervisors voting yes, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Oratymidey/

Tracy M. Gee, CIerIZ Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

December 31, 2021

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval: .

December 2021:

Sincerely,

v

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #2001-03

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
WIRES (DEBT SERVICE)

Accounts Payable: #80250-80378

Total:

raLymMdey

$  169,544.60
S 750.16
$ 53,719.63
$  8,817.38
$  33,297.60
$ 1,073.25
$ 3,664.28
S  69,527.47

S 923,147.73

$ 1,263,542.10



1

PAGE

- 2021/12

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 12/16/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

%/18/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

1
1035

AP100B
TIME-
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOC)OOOOOOOOCOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

A ) e el T e Veiurbie. 16 e alE el Ja el X6 e Is I ey ey 1w bn et s o4 e- et e Ty elre - TeR e e ie T (8 el iy L et TR ey I8

oom\oomoommmoooovw\ovomomvmoooomomvoowl\omoomOOr—moommoao
LﬂLﬁ\—OOO\OOQ‘In\—OOOOQO\LﬁLﬁOmON«—O\OOOOMONN@ONG}ONOO@OOCOPOOO\FOr—

PR e e e T I e o mA c T R T s iy ot 4

oouooommonommmomooowwooo\ommx\NNoomooozxz\mmq—vaom\ooomoomqmoo
S NNOONNNMOMNMM OO SDOMOM PO TN F NN NMONOMOOUNNSIT OO0

MO NN oM —OLFNO—NOM O OW < OANNY —— < O~
e . s R G - St .
- - N ~ - Ne— 1 < 0 N - -
~N ~N — > T

e T T T = T = = = T T T T T T T T = T = T T T T T T T O O 6 00 O 0 6 0 T v e e e e
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\.\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\D\D\D\D\O\DKD\D\Dko‘.OkD\D\DLOKO\D\O\D\D\O\D\D\O\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\D\DkOkD\D\D\D\D\O\D\DkO\D\D\DLOKO
T T T = = = = = T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T T T T T T T T e
B e e e, o e e i i P e e T i B D i B 0 s D e 0 et e o g e i e i B S S G
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

— T T = = = = = = = = T T T T T T T = = = e T T T e T T T e T T T T T T T T T e e e

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

3] 9} Mo o3 00 O =
e zZ g MM Z2Z « @® Z2 O >
0 Gl < (<3 N a4 )] HH H O H H >z
O > L RO O [al)] 23] 23] Z o 5] =<
Zonn e OH HzZAA = Mg H D ~ papy O
HO z — OQOMM O « HEE O m v O e D AMZS A
o9y} (o] > GHNN 3 O HEHEH RO B[ H e e B o SR
m AapD 40 © 3 MEHH 3 LN HA -H Z = 0o
0n D oOmn - O« 23 21 HEZR>CHAQBE D oo >
= B a3 IO HE Moo ZERAOC ~ M| < 5] mwgm § H O HSEM A
H O 0 < mn oD O H@M 0 B PZUNNQHEHCE B RQ0Aa M~
< <O M AZMEZ NHSZEHEHABECD <000 d0d640 O M dZHMAEM
H [ ZMEDEKZIMAE cO0zZH MEODZZMZHMD HZZAMXKOA O O AHHEERAMED
O 2 DHHNCGHEH OGHH UMBEMMO<DEZMBHH HIoCEE | NHOMEDHO®
H BNnOHCX DN BHOHT MCMNSOOOHDOHECHXIAZZMOMAMIC HHEHMOWEK
g MM A8 REOMTuODOZZHODO BACO SZAa<E A ZEA aD 3]
B OAHEEZONMC 0 QEMH rOO0LMEDA W NNH EAMEZCHOMEOL ~EEEO
< HAONCAMKEOR HAOROZSHAN HH NUMEHZ UZHOKHOoOA DU KHEHNOOOH
A B MO TEMENAR TN SHEEHNEOOMZ 4K XOAROHOMBEMgHE MODAAAQK
CELZNENHOD O MEERZANOOMOXNCCZOZZAHHEEKGOHCMEINOZHHHM
NOEHKZE MANMA MY DNZENDARMCIAIHORHOVOMOONZ > HOH HEHAHEXXKO
§<mmoazmo A HMALOH BHASROMEE HLCEHESES HIHAIG 220443 ZM0M@0A
qqamwma«mwwmmmzmmzHmmzmm54299w4<<>zm<mqm<u§§<zzzzzw
quZ%B<MAZODHHH<<<WEQOOOOOB<<<<HHHZO<ADDUmS (00 B ] B
Rl dMMMMAMMOOO000000D00000LANAANANAAREKEKOUININIIITIID MMM
MO — NN OO — NN ON—OMNNNNNSNFONO — FHFNONNOOSNOL- —~NO N0
O~ ONOM OO LON—ONNONNNDMA NN HIHOFNNOIOONDONOMN 0
N~ M~ MO~ O —O0 WO~ < N O OO r~wOM ~
OO ooy ) — o
feaXealel) (e ) o
[eYe e a0 (o)) o

o‘—vam\m\comoFvam\oz\oomo.—va‘mum\ooc\o‘—vamko:\oooxo-—mmv‘mwhoomor—
n.nmmmmmmmmm\o\o\o\o\ow\om\o\ot\t\l\r\z\t\l\:\hl\cocococooocooocomooc\ma\o\mc\c\c\o\moo
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNMM
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
cococooooooooooooooooocooocooooocooocooooooooooooocooocoa)oooocooooooocooocomcooooococooooooooocococooo




2

PAGE

- 2021/12

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

12/16/2021

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

12/17/2021 LUNENBURG COUNTY

51210

AP100B
TIME-10
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

i ae Pl Len. mlia 96 1ot e ra-lue 1 e algied JRRLALIE: “@F 56 70 T e el W e e e BTG R0 8y (8710 L8705 6L erhe it f -8, e 18,

l.ﬁNOLnONOOOIDOMO\OOCOOOV‘CDOOOO@OO(\OONOOMWOOOOOOOU’H\O\
O\(X)OLQOO\OOONOI\C\OOI\OOFMOOOWI\OO-—OOOOOOU’)OOOOOOO:—O\N

T R e R e R N T R e T e SR e N o N IR 8 iy i W G il A ool

~ ~ ~

o Tl (o] (]

e e T T T T T T T P £ T O T £ 6 £ O O 6 O O O O O e e Ve e
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
\O\D\D\D\O\D\D\D\D\D\DkD\O\O\O\D\D\D\D\OKD\D\D\D\D\DKO&DKD\D\D\DKOLO\D\D\D\D\D\OUD\D\D\D
T T T T T T T T T T T e e T T P T T T O S T T O O TR O T O e e e
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

= = = T T T T T = = = T T T T T T T T T e e T T T O e P e e e e e e

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO<
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO[—‘

(o]
&t
= 24 0 z jan} n
O [ HE H O > %)
zZ H . ja o] Zon 4 ~ ﬁ o O
&g ZiHp O HE B G ] =z a8 Z
O X mCD x 0 2= R SR N o ot KO ®©O HO
D =R 2 MR O € 222 00O EMAH —~O ~
(s )] o H ghl m HHH Z SHZ A >
HRZ AMKad Z0K0OMK (G T LR D T HAD ©N =
ORH + » MEHLKE O Z00 4 < XX 0 & [O)a heh
MEH OZAaCHZZ HEZAZ [ pgHHHH OH QUEHM Z Ry
HZ R HEZEZOO HNOOK LVNUMX>>>CME SHHIG®n » <D
MADMEAQADHH KHS>PZHBERHON BHO O OXARE >NV MW
AHmoqmgwomMmeq Frq B U0 3 B4 B i i 2% e Emmgﬁu
AVOXZAH MEARKOA OHARER<0O000M M pDpEgHEE OO0
AE> AXMODZOMMEALARCHO EBF' o> KAV SOE OF
mD <000 oxmMxe O M| >mnun§9m;1 <MLM£N§D
HOZEMHE H HEHEMO O MRAZANZ HEECZCC <l SRQMC
mzZHO ~Onzz UD&«%E—‘UMH OKEEEDHE ZHHHAJ Z%[n
NHAKNZZSZHO0O™ DmsH HNENODDD OMOK OMMZL 4 O =
HHAGEROOGHAS S KRAMEO ML T ARy NNNEHOKMOXKD NOOHD OO ~H0m
CNMHAZEEEZAOAZARTODAHEE S ZCICZ T NAROHGHEBEEBEOBENX nQ 20
VO ZEZOZO0OMMAEHHNEHZOMHDDCOZHEEHKHN O MO A—AG>HAH
mMMHMMMMWHHHDOD<mmOOEEOMNMMMDméimmHHHHMH<<MM
Azzzzzmmmmmmommmmmmmaaae&aaaeb>>>>>>>>333333
NN NNONINODOWVONNS—NM—ONONOINNEMNNOIHO—NNN—ONM
N ONSNONTANNMOFOOON— P~ — ONONSIH OO —— D= FOANOONM
WO VOOM—N ‘—\—NWI\r—v—LﬂkDQ‘\ONu—Nl\‘—NNu—an—N\—u—l\f—_OO\O\mo\O\G\
- — OO [e))
oy o,
oY o

vamkm\oooxo‘—mm«mxot\oomo‘—qu'muo:\oomo‘—mmvkaPwmo‘—vam
OOOOOOOO\—-v—‘—v—\—-\—-—v-‘—u—NNNNNNNNNNMMMMMMMMMMV‘Q‘Q‘V’ﬁ‘ﬁ‘
mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
cocooocooocowoocococooocx)oooocncocococococooococooocococooooooococooocooooocooocococooo

.00

.00
212:333:29
.00
2i27333.29
I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

2.

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

NAL TOTAL

CHECK TOTAL

ACH TOTAL
EPY TOTAL
F

272,333.29=

THE TOTAL

(8- Al

[2-17-2]




Lzoz/sL/iL L

L

can-{el

2008

*ON

MOEHD MOHHO

Fovd

9L

1202/12/21L NO TIVO A9 NNY

00°0¢€

-00°0€ = o -7009-001S€0-00L¥% LZ0T/6C/0L 000
INOOWY *ON qLva “ON
LIN

INQODDY MO dIOA Spte]

Z1/120Z - @OI¥dd SNIINNODOVY
-#HOIVd 00L%/100-904 JALSIOTY MOIHD AIOA d/¥Y

L20Z/12/%L NO TIVO Ad JEALYIED 9L -#HOLVd

€6€L6L AINID TVOIAEAW SINININAT Z9%000 0000000

“ON HWYN “ON ‘ON
HOIOANI JOANIA “aNIA 0/d

AINANOD SINGNINNT Lzoz/1z/ZL  LS0dav



L

Jovd

zL/1z02

3 g

— ST
J
*dadrlsnrLdvy SY STIVLOL LIEIHS O0T ATIHEM HHL
*AEINIWAD0A ATSNOIATYd ¥0 MOTHIE QIALSIT SNOILJIDXET HLIM INIWAV ¥Od ¥ALSIOTE SIHL HAOYAdV AHHYHH I

Pd3dv

00°

[elelelelelelelelololelololololololololelelolelolelo]
leYelel=lel=l=lelololololelololololalolelelolelolale]

INNODSIA

€5°268°0G1L
00°
€5°268°0G1
00°

R R
——

A Sc i
o

[Tel

s

T

-

o VFHVOmM
<

OFe—MMOO— OO~ VONONNOO0O0OO—N

NFOOSNOWN
tTONO O

()]

OO MNANH—NOOMUNON
NS LN

S D |
n N
~

OC—ONAODVOMOINOONNOOOOOOOOOVLN
—

CVWVWONDVMOOINOOOONOOOOO0O0OOOMXM

LNAOWY

Lzoz/Le/zl

1zoz/1z/zL
1202/12/21
120Z2/12/21L
120Z/12/C1L
1202/12/21
120z/12/21L
120Z/12/21L
1202/12/21
1z0z/12/2L
1202/12/21
120Z/12/21L
Lz0z/12/2L
1202/12/21
1202/12/21L
120z/1z/21L
120z/12/2L
1202/12/21L
120Z2/12/21L
120Z/12/21L
120z/12/21
1z0z/12/21l
L20Z2/12/21L
1202/12/21
Lz0Z/12/21L
120Z2/12/2L
AIVA
23eQ }09YD

STYNOH

TVLOL TVUNIJ
TVILOL AdH
TYLOL XOHHD
TVIOL HOY
TVLOL SSYTIO

fetelel=lelololololololelololololalololalelalale o)

[slelslelololololelalelelelolololelo]

YALSIOAY MOHHO d/¥

-€5°268°0G1

INIWLVENL SYHAIY HI¥HL
"ONI H¥NLNd ¥N0 HAVS

“ONI HININd dN0 HAVS
STOOHOS INOWYHATIYH

STOOHOS INOWIHATY
SNOILVOINNWWOD SDd

TIVL TUNOIDHE INOWAIId

T dNO¥O TVINIWNOYIANT HINO
dNo¥d ONITISNNOD TYNOILVN
TYLIdASOH TYWINY DINININNT

HTYSHTOHM HTTIAWIVA

VINIODYIA ADYINT NOINIWOA
ONI ANVAWOD ¥dJV¥d ANOWVYIA

*¥Y dTODIN MYVTIO
AJINIHOVN dHLIVO
AISAS SNd YHYV HANOLSYOYTIL
LINQWNOD MIVWHONIE

JINVE A
§ TYNOILVYNYAINI ODd¥Y

16-0%-g|
Te=ie-er

TYILOL HHL

YMHIWVHS AdTAOOM
WILDIA VINIDYIA
YLIVA

JINVE SN

MNMe—c—c—ANM
WO
=2

s

*ONT YSHTY

“d NOQY0O Agdd

“ONI ‘E¥VOVLVd

—OFOONN OO —MHONS— — — —OON0D0

Or—c—r—Me—N AN OO0 WVOOOOr~~—
A i

JOANTA #ANIA

L
AINNOD 9¥YNENINAT LZ0Z/LZ/

[43
Gl

[olelele]

LOVOOOOr-
[salselsalseisalselsalsgl

OO0 —NMPNO~ONO—NMILNO~0NO

< < LD DD DO O NV OO

MMM MMNMMMNMNNM
0 00 GO GO GO GO A0 G0 GO GO CO GO O GO GO GO GO A0 A0 B0 CO €0 QO O O

lelelelololololololelalolololololole ol lo]

#MOHHD

G -HNIL
g001dv




L

JOVvd

z1/120¢

Pdao¥Y

*da4ISNLavy SY STVLOL LIAFHS O0T ATIHIM HHL
CAAINTWAD0A ATSNOIATNd ¥0 MOTHE AALSIT SNOILAADXH HIIM INIWAVA ¥Od JALSIODIAY SIHL HAOYAAV AHHIIH I

00"

[elelelolelololele)
[alelololelololele]
SICHCNCHIE R

L6° 156 ‘66¥
00"
L6°156‘66¥

-
o o

PR TV TN R s
DONANO— OO
L O>NWN

.~
-
<0
N

O—OO0O0O0O0O
ONOOMOTO
—OONOO—ON
-~
wn
o
-

~o™M
A
-—

Lzoz/0€/Cl

e
ANANNNNNNN
(eolololelolole]o]
ANNANNNNNN
B i e Bt Bt e e B
[elelololelolele]
Mmoo m
T TN T s T Sy
ANANNANNNNN
e

23ed 309Ud

STYN0A

TVLOL TYNIJA
TVLOL AdH
TVLOL MOHHO
TVLOL HOVY
TVLOL SSYID

000 ‘SNOILVOINAWWOD SWVITIIM
000 SAITAANS TVINOLINVL ODTIM

YALSIOAY MOHHO d/V¥

ONI SH¥dId NOISIDA¥d

- STIYYVHET

0
0
0 VNIINIVW ANAO¥D S, LLIATIVO
w qu~mmogmmZDOUZDMUADh
o

*ONI SHWHALSXA

' TIVOVLVA

S HTIVD ¥ALLIAL

JOANIA

_ANAvAw.Lmﬁm- e

-16°156'66¥ TYLOL HHL

—N—O~0MO
DO
O—Oo «—O

-

AINNOD SYNENINNT 1L202/62/C1L

— N HLNO O
SO IS S S S SS
MmmMnmmMmMmm
[=l=l=f=l=l=t=T=}
©0 60 00 €0 €0 0 €O CO

#MOHHD

8G:0% LI -HNIL
g00Ldv



8E"6LV69S 00°
00°0SL9l 00°
0€ 000
HIVd HAVMOJDIN
00°006%22 00°
0¢ 000
¥YIMOL dTOJdONORW
00~

ov-8sli
0L 000
YIYOLINV[/SHIVO
00°

00058
oL 000
ANEO ESNOH TIEM
0£°16950L 00"
0¥ 000
gVO/SAS VYNNIINY
00° 0SS 00"
06 000
HDO/TVAOWIY AVIT
00°5L8 00°
001 000
YIAANTY SHOIAFIS

66°6¢ 00°

08 000

da gsn HIO0O0LINTE 66°

v 80LL 00°
000

YYILSIOAE/SOd
0870252 00°
0S 000
I4/STINVYd HOLVd
00°8¥%LLVL 00°
oLl 000
¥daId dvsd LL6
GZ"9LVSE
ozl 00
dI¥ES dd TOOHOS
2T LS0ve 00°

0€L 000
dad 1d3d -TO0HOS

09

00°
0

"ON
okt

"ON
*0d

ST/
osdad

L qOVd vzs

00°

00°

ov-

00°

0€"

00°

00°

44

08°

00°

St.-

(&

8¢€ "
00°

0S1L9l

00"

006v2C

ov-

8G 1

00°

0S8

0e”

LG9601L

00°

0SS

00°

SL8

66"

6¢

(438

8oLl

08"

0Zs¢

00°

8V LLYL

GZ°

9LVSE

¢e”

LGOFPE

-#HOLVE

0L608
6L769S
0S191
L20Z/0€/21
006¥2¢
Lzoz/0€/2lL
8S 1
Lzoz/0€/21
068
Lzoz/0€/21L
LG9G01L
Lzoz/0€/2lL
0SS
Lzoz/oe/zlL
SL8
Lzoz/0e/2lL
6¢
Lzoz/oe/zl
8oLl
Lzoz/0€/2lL
02s¢
Lzoz/0€/2lL
gvLLVL
Lzoz/0€/2lL
9LPSE
LZ0z/0€/21L
LsovE
Lzoz/o0e/2l

LIddd HOV

1I93d HOV

qJ1va
ana

L00-# ANVJWOOD

O

3 T
ARWIITVR

Lz0z/62/21L NO
hnee) 4 0

TIVO A9 NO¥
001

jusudtnbg » Hursssooag eiedq SAIVD
Lzoz/82/2\L b = -00L¥-00LESO-08ZY

sjuswasoxduy Te3lTtded SHAYYD
Lzoz/8¢/2L- = » -01L06-00LESO0-08ZF

so17ddng TeTIO}TURL SHYVD
Lzoz/vL/zi - - -G009-00LES0-08Z¥%

sjuswaasoxdur Te3tded SHIVD
Lzoz/ze/zl e = -0106-00LES0-08CF

satTddng yjTesH ¥ TROTPaW SHYVO
Lz0z/0¢€/21 = = -0119-00L€ES0-08Z7

S0URUDJUTEN UMET

Lzoz/Lo/zt = 7 -LLEE-00ZEVO-00LY

S90TAJSS pesed AjTunuwo) JA-Z7
Lzoz/60/1L1L = & -806£-005€50-29C¥%

quoudTtnbg ®» Hurssed01d evIRA SHIVD
Lzoz/ec/zl = T -00L%-00LESO-08Z¥

juaudtnby % Bursssdoad eied STAVD
Lzoz/8e/zL = = -00L¥-00LEGO-08BCZY

juawdtnbm » ochwmooum eleg SIAYVYD
Lz0z/82/21L = -00L7-00LESO-08CY

wucoEw>onQEH Te3ztded SHIVD
Lzoz/82/21L = -0L06-00LESO-08ZF

Tooyds 20TAISS 3g2d

Lzoz/0€/zl = & -001L6-01€£960-0C7¥

TOOUdS 90TAISS 392d

Lzoz/e6z/21 S = -0016-01€S60-02%¥

Jrvda *ON
IDIOANI *LOOY 1/9
Z1/1Z0Z - QOI¥dd SNIINNODOY

LIgd dTIVAVd SINNODOV

SERIN

Lzoz/62/21L NO
0290LL

LR\

QR

TIVO A9 QAIVIYOD HZS - #HOIVE
1d43d ZTLSS aNnd  <-STIVIOL HSYH
IVI0L ANYAWOD  19ZL
€L9L1L TYIOL IDIOANI
N-6601L
€19L1 ‘SNOIIVOINAWWOD SWYITIIM 050100
ZLoLL TYI0L TOIOANI
N-660 1|
Z19L1 ‘SNOILVDINAWWNOD SWYITIIM 050100
%066 TV1OL EDIOANI
N-6601
$066 SAITAANS TYIYOLINVL ODTIM £L1000
876 | TYIO0L FDOIOANI
N-6601
8761 ONI SEdId NOISIDZ¥d 860000
8L-22/12 IY¥IOL EDIOANT
N-6601
8L-22/12 0dsd - SIYMVHET LOV000
%902 TYI0L FDOIOANI
x-6601
$907 YNIINIVW ANQO¥O S,IITIIVD 0%8000
6612 TY¥I0L FDIOANI
A-6601
66Lz OT1 ‘SYOTASNNOD WANOTINA LS8000
02251 IYIOL TDIOANI
N-6601
02251 *ONI ‘J¥YOVIVA 611000
L1ZSL TYI0L FDIOANI
N-660 L
L12G1 “ONI ‘TAVOVIVA 611000
91251 TYI0L FDIOANI
N-6601
91261 “ONI ‘TIVYOVIVA 611000
622 LNOT TVIOL EDIOANI
N-6601
677 INNT "ONI SWALSAS FIAYD ¥AILEL LSG0L00
NN.\omom\xZMMmo IVIOL HDIOANI
N-660 1L
22.,/0207/MNVESA INNODDOV ONINIM MIVWHONEE 269000
NN_\mOON\xzmmw: TYI0L TDIOANI
N-6601
77./5007/MNVESA INNODOV ONINIM MIVWHONIE 269000
*ON AWYN *ON
ADTIOANT JOANIA *aNFA
anag = x
XINNOD Sd9NENINNT 1202/62/2ZL 0¥%0dY




-19°£89 L9°€89 : UNOOOY 3TPRID JUSIIND Y3 TeSMUOUMIOD SLLO-00€
-91°158'29% -L1°8S -66°26L'29% soueTedg ysed VQI GOLO-00€
-Z0°8€G'1L i 3 -Z0"8€S ‘1L soueTedg ysep 2IeJTeM [eToads 10£0-00€

-GZ°128'SST GZ°128'SST soueTed yseD 20TAISS 392d 0Z70-00€

. : soueTed Yse) UOT3IONIFISUOD TOOUDS GGE0-00€

vET 622 LLY vE- 622 CEL 00000582 soueTeg ysep Aer3ino Te3Tded 0Z€0-00€
-65°8L8'¥ -65°818'% soueTed yseD SUTYDRW BUTIOA 6LE0-00€
-19°258'9 , -197258'9 soueTeg yse) I9Aes93ITT 309lL01d LLEO-00€
-81°L¥6'LTZE -00°005°C1L y -§L°L¥P SLE, soueTeg YsSeD SNOSAY/SITd 91€0-00€
-80°786'66L"1L \ ¥1129€'C1 -2 FHE‘TL8 L ooueTed ysed 3OV SHUVD 0820-00€
-G2°926'¥6 S2°926'%6 souereg ysed VSO 2920-00€

-G£°919'€6 GE"919'€E6 ) oouered YseD VdA 0920-00€

-9%°69€'S¥T -GL*GBE'OL -1L"€86'FET soueTed YsSeD Y0O0q3IXdL [OOYOS €620-00€
-$9°99L°91L1L -76°828'8C , A b -0L"LE6'LS soueTeg ysep pood [OOYos 2G620-00€
-G E9%6LL L SZ E9V'6LL L b oouetTedg ysed TOOYDS 0620-00€

-10°" 76V '€EE 02°218°9L 187189957 soueTed Yysed sjuelo ASQ OTWOUODH 9220-00€

g 622V 'SPl -67 "2V SVl soueTed ysed juswdo[eA®Q OTWOUODH GZ220-00€

-G5°9%Z'9 09°68¥ G6:09L'S soueTeg ysep 310dITy 1220-00€

-08°85¥'2Z¢€ i : -08°857 € soueTeg ysep ISMOL TT2D 0220-00€
-8€°995°061 -LL°%29'8L 80°252'9 -GE'¥6L 8L souetTed ysed |l6d S1Z0-00€
-Ly €07 LL -Zv° L -G0°207 ‘L1 soueTeg ysep 2IN3TS3JI0J 3ISSSY 7120-00€
-%9°26L'¥%2 -0Z°LS : -¥¥ISEL !PT souereg yseD AIeIqr1 MeT €120-00€
-€Z €€T'9VY L8 9€G" 1 -0L"0LL'LVY soueTeg ysep s93TS TIIFPueT LELO-00€
: soueTed Yse) UOTIONIISUOD M/S 9€10-00€

-69°152°9%9 -96°25L'91 67" 19V '2C -81°096°159 soueTed yseD JWOW 93SeM PTIOS GEL0-00€
-9L7€£0'¥L , : -9L"€€0'¥L soueTEg YSED PUNJ JUSWSSSSSEBAY ZEL0-00€
-6L°807'%19‘0L -¥L°088°9S5°C 06°L9Z'9LE"L -G6°G6L'ELE'6 soueTed yseD pund [eIausd 00L0-00€

8S " ¥¥¥ 885 VL
8G " ¥P¥ ‘885 ¥l

86 v¥¥ ‘8857l
8G v¥¥ 885 7L

-Z0°0%€'892°S
-Z0°0¥€‘892°S

-09°L22'LS8°T
-09°L22'LS8°T

88°0¥E'8E6'E
88 0FE ‘8E6°E

vL 9zT'L8L Y
vL 9zT'L8L 'Y

FONVIVE ANAJ INIYIND TYLOL
FINLIANIIXE TVLOL

INNIATY TVILOL

FONVIVE aNNd ¥X JOIdd TVILIOL

xx SooueTed YSED xx

Py Gy '8ST €L
v Gvy‘8ST EL

xx SodoueTed YS®D xx
SIASSY TVLOL

xx S3I9SSVY xx

P Shv ‘85T €L
P SvP 85T EL

91°168°29¥% L1"8S 66°76L'79% ¥Yal - Iewyousd S0LL-00L
UOT}TPPY SHD - 3UNODOV JVNS GGEL-001L
; 1 300q3xXeL TOOYdS - 3 IrwydusSg €S21-001L
$9°99L°91L1L 76°828°8C 0L LEG'LS pood TOOUDS - Ieuyousdd ZSZ1-001
-10°616 L0"6Ll6 g070Z SOTI9S V¥SJA - 3JIUNOODY JUNS 0Z%0-001
auex] gD0SO - FUNODDVY JVNS GGEO-001L
G8°€9€ ‘6S¢E 0€"¥¥ GG 6LE6SE, uoT3eHTITH TITFpUueRT-Ieuydusg GELO-00L
Gy 6SV ‘€T L x ? G9°9€6, y 08-zzsieee L sueg SN - 3jusujsaaul utade)d Z0L0-001L
87 °-€09°€Z¥‘CL -65°80€°9G68°C 89°8GE LSL'Y 6€°€GGZZL L1 putsoayp frewyosusg 00L0-001
00°00% 00:00%, yseD Ajiled 0L00-001
00°000°2 00°000°2 90TJJO UT ysed L000-001
xx SIOSSY xx
xx K3TTTQRIUNODOY JISINSBIIL xx
FONVYIVE heicesi) 1194d FONVYTIVE NOILAI¥DSHA MATWAN
ONIANI SNOIATEd INQODSY INQODOY
220Z/L0/L
L1G:E€L HWIL IFFHS HONVIVE xx KITTTQRIUNODDY IDINSEIIL xx 666-# aNNJ
0€ qOVd ALNNOD DINENINNT x0L0TOx zz/L0/ L



L6°LL  OLTLPS'LO0Z 0€"8SV ‘8L ow.wmh.ww 00°000°082 00°000°082 --TV¥I0L aNOd--

00°00L 00°000°€0L 00° 00° 00°000°€01L 00°000°€0L ¥x UL SI9FSURIL xx  0S0LF
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00° 00°000°L 00°000°L ¥x SYIOM OTTANd x»x  0€0¥Z
¥8°€S 0L™LFS L6 0€°8S¥ 8L 99°80L'9L 00°000‘0LL 00°000°0LL xx JUDW 93SeM PTTOS xx  0Z0ZL

xx ONUSASY JWOW M/S xx SEL-# ANAJ

00°00L 00°000°SZ 00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000°'SZ --TV¥IOL ANOd--

00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00" 00°000°'SZ 00°000°S2 onueAdy JuUSWSSISSEIW  QEOEL

xx ONUSADY JUDUSSISSEI xx ZEL-# ANNA

90°€9  88°LPL'ZOV'L ZL°096 'PEE’Y 69°9¥8'€25°C 00°ZOL'LEL’LL  00°ZOL'LEL'LL --TV¥I0L ANONd--
00°00L 00°¥88°L9L 00" 00" 00°¥88°1L9L 00°¥88°L9L xx ooueTed pund JO 3S0 xx  6666F
00°00L 00°006‘0¥Z 00° 00" 00°006'0¥Z 00°006°0¥%2 ¥x UL SI9ISURIAL xx  0S0LF
¥6°8L S6°G565'F0L S0°%06°LE §9°1Zv'0Z 007005 ‘ZEL 00°00S'Z€EL xx K393es OTTANd xx  OLOEE
00°00L 00°000‘8¥ 00° 00° 0070008V 00°000'8¥ xx SOOTAISG ONOSAY PuUR AT xx  0Z0¥Z
¥8°8S 00°€L0 ‘0¥ 00°L86°LT 00° 00700089 00700089 xx K3o93es OTTANd xx  0L0¥Z
S¥°SS LE"Z€B BTL 69°96F ‘€01 9L"09E'61 00°62€ ‘€T 00°62€°ZET xx 3IN0D JTODITD JO XIBTD xx  OLOEZ
00°00L 00°009°9S 00° 00° 00700995 00°009°9S xx JRIISTON xx  090€Z
06°6S 82°LZE'SY L STL'EV LO"SEL'6 00°€S0°601 00°€S0‘601 xx JoInseail xx  0V0EZ
5985  6L°0L0°8S 1271680V LF"SLE'6 00720686 00°206°86 xx ONUSASY JO JBUOTSSTUMOD xx  0EOEZ
98°€9 LLE0E‘8LS 68°61LZ'€62 18 %LV '6S 00°€25'LL8 00°€Z5°LL8 xx FITIAUS xx  0Z0ET
ZL*89  9L°6£0°Z0T ¥8°156°1L6 LZ°8€S‘LL 00°166 ‘€62 00°166°€62 xx KBUIOIIV S, YITeSMUOCUMOD] xx  0LOEZ
06°0Z 8S°9LP’'LZT Zh €2€'098 €6°6€Z'98L 00°0%L L8O L 00°0%PL ‘L8O L xx PTY TeOTIOBa3eD-UON xx  010ZZ
oL*Ly  OF"LP6'DL 09°Z8€'91L ELT9EL'Y 00°0€EE’LE 00°0EE’LE xx ONUSADY SNOBURTTIISTW xx 06681
-00°00L -00°0LZ 00°0LZ 00°0ZL 00" 00° *x SPUNJISY xx  0€08L
PL*09  9¥°LO9 S Z6¢E LL°98 0070001 00°000°1L ¥ Kou1033¥ yjTesmuoumod S96IeUD xx  0Z09L
ZP'SS  6%°L96'L 15°285°1L Ly L9L 00°0SS'€ 00°0SS‘€E xx S3SOD 3aINOD xx 01091
9z°69  LL°LL8'LT €8°289'6 6L VL8 007005 LE 00°00S°LE xx K3xedoxg JO 9sn WO SNUBAN xx  0Z0SL
18°28 00°SZL'EE 00°5L8'9 zz76LT’'e 00°000°0¥ 00°000°0¥% xx KOUOW JO 9SO WOIJ SNUIAN xx  0L0SL
86°€8  8876E8 zZL7091 10 44 00°000°L 007000"1L xx 5993 DUTSS9001d xx  0FOWL
€5°%¥9  Z9°69L°ST 8E"0EB'EL S6°20L'Z 00°000‘6€ 00°000'6€ ¥y S9IN}TOIIOL B SOUTI xx  0LOFL
0Z°LE 05°688°L8L 0S°OLL LLE 0z°82Z°L¥L 00°000°S0S 00°000°S0S xx ONUSAIY TTTIPULT TEOOT xx  EEOEL
Z5°8¥ LL ZSL 'YL 6Z°LF9'SL Z6"EL6L 00°00%‘0€ 00°00%‘0€ xx SOSUSDTT JI9Y30 ¥ SITWIS xx  0EOEL
-82°6Z -00°ZEL 00°Z€Z'€ 00°0S 0070052 00°005°2 xx S99J TOUUS)Y P SOUTI TRWTUY xx  0Z0EL
00°LS 00°0S8°C 00°0SL°2 00° 0S¥ 00°000°S 00°000'S xx SOSUSDTT TRWTUV xx  0LOEL
vPLPE  69°0S8°LT LE"6FL TV 98°¥LS ‘0L 00700079 00°000°%9 xx STITM ¥ UOTIepIOOdY UO SIXeL xx  0LOZL
€L°0S 6L°LVLOL 12°258'6 PETO06L'L 00700002 00700002 xx Soxel A3TTTIN JoUMSUOD xx  0Z0ZL
78°6€ OL"LOE'6SL 067269072 0L"LZ6'LS 00°00000% 00°000°00% xx SOXeL 9sMl ® SOTeS TedOT xx  0L0ZL
8L"9S ZE'68L'9S 89°0L8'EV ¥8°2S6'€ 00°000‘00L 007000001 xx }S9I9UIL ¥ SITITeUSd xx  090LL
LZ°09 107222 8% 66°LLL'LE ¥¥ 80L‘0€E 00700008 00°000°08 xx (W) Te3tded s,3UeYOIBW xx  0SOLL
S6°0F ¥0 ¥8F‘90L 96°SLS€ESL 89°9ZL'SS 007000092 007000092 xx STOOL % AIOUTUDeW xx  0WOLL
€€°89 60°6¥8°LBI'L 16°0SL 2Z8L 8L°988°2Z¥ 00°000‘0LY‘T 00°000°0LF ‘T xx K3jzedoag TeuosIdd xx  0EOLL
LL*99  06°PZ9'ELL 0L"SLE'98 9%"%0L'98 007000092 007000092 xx OOTAXSS OTTANd xx  0Z0LL
90°69 €S°08L'PBE‘T LP 618°L90"L 08°569'8LL 00°000°2S¥’€ 00°000°2S¥ ‘€ xx SOXBL ¥ xx LLoLtL

xx ONUDASY PUNJ TeIdUD xx 00L-# ANNI

QaIOITIOONN  FONVIVE INOOWY LNOOWY INNOWY INOOWY NOILAI¥OSHA #LOOV
% a-i-x INTFINO “¥dav Laoang
2z02/L0/1L - Lzoz/L0/L
6% €L FWIL XEVAWNS FNNIATE

l Fovd AINNOD SINENANNT ¥¥¥090TOx z20Z/L0/L




G6°ZL  95°68S'EPZ’'SL ¥b 8FE'059'S 65" PBE'ES9’ L 00°8€£6°€68°0Z 00 8E6'€68'0Z
G9°ZLL ZETLBE'O06L'Y -ZE PLO'BES €S°PZE'S9E 00°L9€‘2SZ'¥ 00°L9€E’2ST'Y
06°LL LL P68 POV L €8°LLE'TLS 96°155'v8 00°zLZ LE0'T 00°ZLZ LE0'Z
S0°1L9 60°PLS'LBL'S 16°L8L"L09'S 0L°80S‘€0Z°1L 00°Z9€‘€8E‘FL  00°Z9E'EBE‘PL
LS°€6  86°6EL'90T zZ0°L6L VL 00° 00°LE6'02T 00°LE6'02Z
-08°L8 -EE°6VB'ESE €E"6V8'9SL L0"¥6% ‘EEE 00°000'€0¥ 00°000"€0%
-ZS°LZL -10° V6L E6T 10" 6% ‘EEE 10" %67 ‘EEE 00°00€‘0¥ 00°00€ ‘0¥
-ZL"9L -ZTE"SS9°09 ZE"SSE'ETV 00" 00°00L‘Z9¢€ 00°00L'29€
$S°GL 6P E6E’LE 15790121 SS°9¥Z'9 00°00S ‘6% 00°00S ‘6%
€8°96 LS°66L'6 €V 00€ €7°00¢€ 00°005°6 00°00S’6
8L°69 BE'96Z'LL T9°EO0LL ZL"9¥6'S 00°000°SZ 00°000°S2
00°00L 00°000°€E 00" 00" 00°000°€ 00°000°€
18°69  ¥SL68'L 9%°Z0L'Y 00" 00°000°ZL 00°000°zL
8E"€9 ¥Z 89L'8¥T 9L" LEL'EVL LL PZ9'8L 00005 ‘Z6€ 00°00S ‘Z6€
00°00L 00°00S°Z0L 00° 00° 00°00S°zZ0L 00°00S°20L
-00°00L -00°009°L9 00°009°L9 00700919 00" 00"
L9°LL  ¥Z°898°L0Z 9L LEL'Z8 LLTwZ0’LL 007000062 00°000°06Z
-00°00L -86°818°€E 86°818°€E v L 00" 00"
-00°00L -PZELB'E VZ ELB'E 00" 00° 00"
-00°00L -¥L"S LS [4 20" 00" 00"
LzTze  oLtzIL 06°LLT 0Z°LS 0070001 00°000°1L
LzTzL  oLtziL 06°LLT 0Z°LS 00°000°L 00°000°1L
00°00L 00°000°‘ZEW 00" 00" 00°000‘ZEV 00°000°ZEV
00°00L 00°000°ZEV 00° 00" 00°000ZEV 00°000°ZEY
QIIOFTTIOONN  HONVIVE INOQOWY INOOWY LNQOWY INOOWY
% a-I-x INTRINO “dgdav 1aoand
2202/L0/1L - 120Z/10/L
67:€EL FWIL AAVAWAS FONIATE
Z 3ovd AINNOD O¥NENANNT

--T¥IOL aNNd--
xx UL SI9JSURIL xx
xx TRISPAI-UOTICONPH xx
xx ©93©38-UOTIedNPHd xx
xx UOTIEONPH 103 S9OIRUD xx
xx ONUIASY punNg TOOUDS xx

--TVIOL aNnd--

xx Ul SI9JSURIL xx
xx SjURID 0DDRQOL xx

xx A9Y pungd Sjueld AdQ OTWOUODH xx
--TVIOL aNnd--

xx UI SI9JSURIL xx

»x JueID 3I0dITV xx

xx ONUDIADY SNOJUCTTIOSTH xx

xx K3zedoag jo oSN WOIJ SNUIAN xx

¥y ONUSASY pund 3IOAITY xx
--TYI0L aNOd--

¥x UL SI9JSURIL xx

Texopad-juerd walsAs oTpey dSHS

xx XL SUOTIeDTUNUMOD xx

xx ONUIAdY PUNI LL6F xx

--TVIOL aNOd--

xx 93@3S - 9INITIIIOL IBSSV xx
xx 3SOIBJUI xx

xx ONUSADY 9INITIIIOL IOSSV xx
--TVIOL aNOd--

xx S3SOD JINOD xx

xx ONuUaAdY AIeIqTT MeT xx
--TVIOL aNNd--

xx Ul SI9JSURIL xx

xx ONUSAIY SOITS TITIPULT xx

NOILdI¥OSEd

*¥¥090TOx

0S0LY
080€€
00L%2Z
08191

0SZ-# ANOA

0S0LY
060%2

9zZZ-# ANNA

0S0LY
060%2
06681
0Z0S1L

LZZ-# aNnd

0S0L¥
0LOEE
€102Z

SLZ-# ANOA

0Lo%Z
0L0S1L

vLZ-# aNOJI

0L091L

€LZ-# aNnd

zz0Z/L0/1L




00°00L 00°008

-~TVIOL aNAd--

00°00L 00°008

-16°€L -00°000°SZ

I9AeS93ITT 309l0xg
xx ONUSASY ISARSIITT 309(03d xx

--TVIOL aNOd--

00° 00"
-00°00L -00°000°SZ

00" 00" 00°008 00°008

00" 00" 00°008 00°008
00°000°0LZ 00°00S°Z1L 00°000°S81 00°000°S81
00°000°S81 00° 00°000°Ss81 00°000°S81L
00°000°SZ 00700521 00" 00"

xx UI SI9JSURIL xx
xx OLf ONUSADY SNOSBURTTIOSTH xx

xxTe3TdeD S90TAIOg DIowd OSNUIA xx

--T¥I0L ANNd--

xx T[RISPAJ - IOV SHAVO xx
puTryoeyd U0 3IsBIBJUL

xx ONUIAIY pund 3OV SHUVO xx

--TYI0L aNNd--

xx UL SI9JSURIL xx
¥x 933§ - VSO xx
xx TeOOT - ¥VSD xx
xx ONUIAdYY pPuUNJ VSO xx

--TVIOL aNOd--

xx UL SIDISURIL xx
xx D94 - AISS TeTOOS % dIRITOM xx
xx 93©3S-AISG TRTOOS B SIRITOM xx

xx AJI9§ 00§/9IRITOM I03F SaBIRYD xx

xx ONUSAIY pPuNd VdA xx

--1IVI0L aNnd--

xx 93B3S-UOTIEONPE xx

xx ONUSADY PUNJ YOOQIXDL TOOUDS xx

--TVIOL aNnd--

0v° L9 €L°985'¥88'L LT EPE'PBL L -LF"906 00°0€6°890'€ 00°0€6°890°€
PP L9 LLTL6S'S88'L €8°ZEE'EBL'L B Gt % B 00°0€6°890°€ 00°0€6°890°€
-00°00L -¥P0LO"L PP 0L0‘L 9L"szT 00° 00"
v9°69 16°1Z1L'599 6%°8L8'68Z S2°926'v6 00°000'556 00000556
¥PE'90L G9"9E0'6LE -69°9€0'61 €0°2L8'V6 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€
L8°2TS ¥6°0ZE'9VE 90°6L9'80€E 00° 00°000'SS9 00°000°SS9
-00°00L -80°9€Z 80°9€Z (A48 4°] 00" 00"
8L°99 8% 9ZL'E86 ZS"ELZ'68F SE"9L9'E6 00°000‘€ELF L 00°000‘€ELF L
G9'LL €8°986°8ZL LL'ELO’LS §9°295'S 00°000‘081L 007000081
SL'PL  ¥9°6L0'88S 9€°026'v0Z 9L"LS9'8¥ 00°000‘€6L 00°000°€6L
86799 LE°926'VEE 69°€ELO'SIL ¥6°S6E'6€E 00°00000S 00°000°00S
-00°00L -0€°99Z°89 0€°99Z'89 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -SL"8Z6°LS SL°826'LS SL*S8E‘0L 00° 00"
-00°00L -SL"8Z6°LS SL"8Z6'LS SL"SBE'OL 00" 00"
-00°00L -80°L00‘¥WLE 80°L00'VLE LLT18F 'PEL 00" 00°
-00°00L -LO"9SL'9SE LO"9SL'9SE v0-6vZ'2ZL 00" 00"
-00°00L -€0°6LL LL €0°6LLLL o wpLZ Tl 00" 00"
-00°00L -86°S9 86°59 6%°LL 00" 00°
QaIOITIOONN  FONVIVE LNOOWY INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY
% a-i-x INTRIND “¥dav 1asang
zz0Z/L0/1 - 1z0z/L0/L
6F:€EL HWIL AEVAANS FONIATH
€ Fovd AINNOD SINENINNT

Teispad pood TOooyos
xx UOTIeONpd I0F SabIeYD xx
xx KOUOW JO 9SO WOIF SNUSANM xx

xy ONUIASY pund PooJ TOOUDS xx

NOILAIN¥OSEA

*¥V¥090TOx

06681

LLE-# aNOI

0S0L¥
06681

9LE-# ANNJI

0E0EE
0L0SL

08Z-# ANNJ

0S0L¥
09072
0LL9L

Z9Z-# aNNd

0S0L¥
0LOEE
090%2
0LL9L

09Z-# aNnd

0zoveZ

€GZ-# aNNd

080€€

08191

0Lost
2GZ-# aNnd

#1L.OOY

220Z/L0/L




0Z°S9 HO'SLS'€80°LT

96°¥SS'SSP'bL

€7°626'€LZ S

00°0L0'6ES’ LY

00°0LO'6ES‘LY

-00°00L -ZP"6€8'ET Zh 6€8'€T L9 €89 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°LES"LZ 00°LES'LZ 00°LL 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°2Z1L 00°zL 0o0°zL 00" 00°
-00°00L -Z¥°06Z°C v 062’2 L97009 00" 00"
-00°00L -0L 00€ 0L°00€ LL"8S 00" 00"
-00°00L -0L"00€ 0L"00€E L1°8S 00" 00"
v0°9%  66°195'9ZL L0"8EV' LS8 SZ°128'SGST 00°000°8LS"L 00°000°8LS"L
6L°0F  66°195'98S L0"8EF’ 158 SZ°128'SST 00°000‘8EF ‘L 00°000‘8E¥“1L
00°00L 00°000°0%L 00° 00" 00°000°0%1L 00°000‘07L
66°66 29°669'8S 8€" 00" 00°00L'8S 00°00L‘8S
66°66 29°669'8S 8€”" 00° 00°00L‘8S 00°00L‘8S
00°00L 00°000°'S 00" 00° 00°000°S 00°000°'S
00°00L 00°000°‘S 00" 00" 00°000°S 00°000°S
QEIOITIOONN  FONVIVE LNNOWY INOOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY
% a-i-x INTIINO “¥ddv 13oand
zZ0Z/L0/1L - 1z0Z/10/L
67:€L FWIL AIVAWAS FONIATA
¥  #Ovd AINNOD O¥NENINAT

--TVIOL TYNIJ--

--TYIOL ANOJ--
xx SOXeJ POJRWTISH xx
xx 930}5-509d FITISUS xx
xx S99d JITISYS xx
xx ONUSASY pUNJ Y3ITEOMUOUMIOD xx
--T¥IOL aNNd--
xx KOUOW JO 9S WOIJ ONUSAd xx
»x ONUSAIY VAI xx

--TVIOL ANOd--

xx UI SI9JSURIL xx
¥x UOTIRONDPE xx

xx PUNJ 9DTAISS }qed SNUSAY xx
--TVIOL aNd--

¥x UL SI9ISUBRIL xx

xx onueaay Aer3ino Te3trded xx
--TVIOL aNOd--

anqutey @3e3s drnba SuTydeW Dution

xx ONUSASY puUNJ SUTYORW BUTIOA xx

NOIL4IN¥OSEd

*¥V¥090TOx

000%2
0Z0€Z
06681

SLL-# ANDA

0L0SL

GOL-# ANNA

0S0LY
080€E

0Zv-# ANOJI

0S0LY

0zZe-# ANNA

090€2Z

6LE-# ANOI

220Z/L0/1L




00°00L 00°000°‘SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000°'SZ
00°00L 00°000°SZ 00" 00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ
6£°9L ¥8°8L9'996'8 00" 9L €20'LLL T GL"88E‘LBZ'L 00°ZOLLEL’LL  00°ZOL'LEL'LL
LZ°26 9V ¥69'SLY’S 00" S ZLY'SLY L7 ZSE'OL6 00°L9L 1LSL'9 00°L9L 1LSL 9
L0°¥L LLTLLZ'6S 00" 62°88L'0Z 00° 00700008 00700008
oL"6F 00°SZ¥'TL 00" 00°SLS‘ZL 00°0SL'€E 00°000°'SZ 00°000°S2
0S°S¥ 007 L¥O'SE 00" 00°656°LY 0s°8¥L 00°000°LL 00°000°LL
91L°88 89°8LE‘TV 00" ZET189'S €0°L09°S 00°000'8¥ 00°000‘8¥
00°00L 00°000°SlL 00" 00" 00" 00°000'S1 00°000°SL
vL°9S L6°88L"6E 00" €0°119°0€ PET6FL'S 00°008'69 00°008°69
1Z°0F LB LLL'SLL 00" €L78¥Z LLL 00° 00°02% ‘982 00°0Z% ‘982
65°L9 BETLSL'L 00" 29°2%8 00°2Z€T 00°009°2 0070092
LL°ZF 86°86E’S 00" Z0° L0V L -9L"ZEV'Y 00°008°2L 00700821
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 00°000°L 00°000°L
-00°00L -00"¥LV'LT 00° 00°PLP'LZ 00" 00" 00°
00°0S 00700592 00" 00°00S'92 00°0SZ’€EL 00°000°€S 00°000°€S
-00°0v -00°0F% 00° 00" 0%l 00° 007001 00°00L
LL°0S 0S°0L8'ES 00" 0S°629'€S SL°P1L8'9Z 00°00S°LOL 00°00S°LOL
¥0° LS  96°L98°0ZL 00" ¥0°206'GLlL EL SV VL 00°0LL'9EZ 00°0LL'9EZ
8E°LS 66°¥6L'8S 00" L0"SLZ'EV 89°ZvZ’8 00°0LF LOL 00°0LF L0L
L¥"09 18°L¥Z 19 00" 61°820'0¥% 2S°9SLL 00°0LZ 101 00-0LZ‘L0L
LV' 19  ZZTTE96'VLY 00° 8L"9€0'092 00" 00°000°SL9 00°000°SL9
PE'WL SZTTLS6'61LT 00" SL"888'SL 00°00S 00°0¥8°S6Z 00°0¥8'S6Z
22°6S WP ZIL'WBL 00° 95" LEE'0PS €979€¥ ‘221 00°00L‘SZE’L 00°00L°SZE’L
88°99  8Z°¥9L'6EZ 00" ZLTOEL'BLL 127 6¥6'2Z 00°G6% '8SE 00°S6% ‘8S€E
S0°29  ZETLLZ'WE 00" 89°ZL0'LZ SL°60%‘S 00°0SE’LL 00°0SE‘LL
16°LS SE"ETV'TL 00" S9°9LL'6 §5°919°2 00700912 00700912
-00°00L -16°9L0'9 00" 16°9L0'9 08°188°C 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°60S‘0L 00" 00760501 00" 00" 00°
98°9S LLT0LL S8L 00" 687657 0V1L 1P 15992 00°0€9°6Z¢€ 00°0€9°SZ€E
00°88 29°588°L8 00" 8E"PIL’LL ¥8 LZE'E 00°0S0°€6 00°050°€6
68°0L GE'6E6 00" G9°G8E €V 8L 00°SZE'L 00°SZE'L
vz°08 LLTLSB'E 00" 627876 26°S¥ 00°008'F 00°008'%
95°L6  €£°860°CL 00~ L9°10€ 26°0€ 00°00%‘ZL 00°00%‘ZL
16°9S S0°6¥P'8L 00" S6°06€°6S 91L°680°ZL 00°0¥8LEL 00°0¥8‘LEL
96°8%  ¥Z°906'%T 00" 9L"€96°ST 96°SL0’6 00°0L8°0S 00°0L8°0S
96°LE LZ°L6L'92 00° 6L7208°C¥ 82 9¥E'V 00700069 00700069
6z°Z9 8E'0S8'9SL 00" 29°6L0°S6 SE"80S‘LL 00°0€6°1SZ 00°0€6°1SZ
10°09 8L"LS9'9EL 00° ZT°LVO' L6 S0°SS8°LL 00°soL‘Lze 00°s0L‘LzT
Zv 65  ELTEEE'89 00" L8°999'9¥% z9°612°02 00°000°GLL 00°000°SLL
pE'8S  E€0°EBV'PIL 00" L6°9%P LLL LL 8LV €T 00°0€6°182 00°0€6°18Z
98° 1S ¥9°LE6'ST 00° 9€°890°vC 0L"9L9'¥ 00°000°0S 00°000°0S
ONINIVNIA FONVTIVE INQORY LNOOWY LNOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY
% AIYIGWADNINN FONVIEWNONI a-i-x INZXINO “¥ddv Laoang
z20Z/L0/L - 1zoz/Lo/L
67 €L AWIL AYVWANS FENLIANEIXE
S 3OV AINNOD DYNENANOT

--TVIOL aNOd--

sobem uotjezrrenba Jo paeog

xx 9suedxg jususSsasseadq
--TV¥IOL ANOd--

xx Spund I9Y30 Ol SIaFsuexy
xx Sjuswaasoxdwr Tejrded

xx 9suedxg sdols AWA

xx S3Tyoued oburii

xx UOTSU93}Xg daTjeaadood

xx K3TIOYINY "A®Q TRTIISNPUL
xx Juswdoreseq A3TUnUWOD/UODH
xx JuswdoTaaag A3 TUnUMOD

xx S}TWISd 9SO TEUOTITPUOD

xx Dutuueld

xx OSNOH S ,9UTTIPeN

xx uorjetadoxddvy SJALS

xx uotjeradoxddy gSD SpeoassoId
xx JOUTWeXH TeOTPaW

xx uotjeradoxddvy 3ded Y3ITeSH
spunoxs % sBuTPTINg

xx TOJI3UOD Tewruy

xx TeTOTIJO DurpTTNg

xx TTer TeuoTHay jJuowpdaTd

xx suorjeradoaddy anosay ¥ dITI
xx JUSWEDIOJUF MeT R FITISYUS
xx K9UIOJIV Y3 TESMUOUMOD

xx JIOJRUTPIOOD SSIUFITM/WTIOTA
»x K3TIND8g 8SNOY3INOD

xx Spund 3sniy ABorouyody ILTD
xx JURID VA JO Areaqrl

xx 3IN0D FTODIATD JO HISTO

xx 3IN0D DTISewWOQ/STTULANL

xx 93eI}STORR

xx 3INOD IOTIISTA TRIUSD

¥x 3I00D 3TODITO

xx JeIx}sthoy

xx PIeog TeI03097d

xx Durssedoag ejed

xx J9anseaxy

xx ONUSASY JO JISUOTSSTUMOD

xx SOOTAISS TRUOTSSa3Ioad

x¥ UOTIRIISTUTWPY X3unod

xx SIostazadng jJo paeog

xx 9suadxy pung Texausd

NOILAI¥OSEd

*¥¥090TOx

0zZezL

*x ZEL-# ANODI

*x 00066
*x  000%6
*x 68%L6
*¥ L00L6
*x  000€8
*x 00918
*x  00S18
¥ 00zZ1L8
xx 0LLL8
*x 00LL8
*¥ 009€S
¥ 0092s
*x  00SZS
*x  00SLS
*x  00Z1S
*¥ 00Z€EVY
*x 00LSE
*¥ 0007€
*x  00ZEE
*x  00%2€
*¥ 00ZLE
¥ ooLzz
xx 01612
¥ 0o08LzZ
xx [ATA %A
¥ oLLLz
*x 00L1Z
*x 00912
¥ 00€LZ
*x 00Z12Z
*¥ ooLLz
*¥ 00ZEL
*x 00LEL
*x 0LSZL
*x 0LPZL
*x  OLEZL
*¥ oLzzL
*¥ ooLztL
*¥ 00LLL

*x 00L-# aNNJ

#LOOY

220Z/L0/1




-€8°LL -0L"689°L¥ 00" 0L"689'0S¥ 0Z°Z18°9L 00°000'€E0¥ 00°000'€0¥
-€8°LL -0L"689'LV 00" 0L"689'0S¥ 0z°ZL8'9L 00°000'€0¥ 00°000'€0¥
-00°00L -6%°2ZZ'9¥%L 00" 6%°222'9v1 6%°ZZh 'SPl 00" 00"
-00°00L -6¥°2Z0'SPL 00" 6%°220'S¥L 6%°220°'SvL 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°00Z"1L 00" 00°00Z°L 00°00% 00" 00"
€2°69 €ETLLZ'PE 00" L9°82Z'Sl €07 LSF 00°00S'6¥% 00°00S ‘6%
€2°69 EETLLZ'PE 00° L9°82Z'SL €0° ISP 00°00S'6¥ 00°00S ‘6%
L zv 90°0%9'L9L 00" ¥6°658'vZC 80°252'9 007005 Z6€ 00°00S ‘Z6€
00° 00° 00° 00°000°'S81L 00" 00°000°s81 007000581
6L°08 90°0¥9°L9L 00" ¥6°658'6€ 8072529 00°005°L0Z 007005 ‘L0Z
-00°00L -00°00L 00" 00°001 00° 00" 00"
-00°00L -00°00L 00° 00°00L 00" 00" 00"
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 00°000°1L 00°000°L
00°00L 00°000°L 00" 00" 00" 007000t 00°000°1L
Lb°L6 06°LL8‘0Z¥ 00" 0L"88L LL L89S’ L 00°000'ZEV 00°000‘ZEV
00°00L 007000001 00" 00" 00° 00°000°001 00°000°00L
€9°96 06°L18°0ZE 00" oL8sL’LL L8°9ES‘L 00°000ZE€E 00°000‘ZEE
29°09 L8 LVL'69L 00" €1L°252°0LL LLTLv'ee 00°000°082 007000082
29709 L8 LVL'69L 00° €L°252°0LL LLSLER 2T 007000082 00°000 082
ONINIVAET FONVIVE INNOWY INOOWY LNNOWY LNNOWY LNOOWY
% QIIIGWADNENA FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INTRIND R-CCA S 1aoangd
zz0Z/L0/L - 1zoz/Lo0/L
6V €L EWIL AYVWANS FANLIANIIXE
9  FOVA AINNOD OS¥NENANAT

--TYIOL ANOI--

xxDRO¥ AM 93TS PUl DBanquaunyx

xx SoanjTpuadxg SjUeID ASQ UODH

--TVIOL ANNd--

xx Spund I9Yy3j0 OJ SI_FSURIL
xx TeooT osuadxy AdQ uodd

g

¥ >Un oT d
--T¥IOL aNnd--
xx 330dITVY

xx osuedxdy pung 3xodIT¥
--TVI0OL ANAd--

xx SpUnd I9Y3j0 03 SI9Fsuel]
xx SoanjTpuedxd LL6E B LL6

xx 9suadxd L163 B LL6
--TIV¥I0L aNnd--

xx 9IN3TAJIOL 3IOSSY

xx 9Suadxg 9INJTSIJIOJ 9SSV
--TVIOL aNnd--

xx Sosuadxgyg

xx osuedxgy Axeaqr1 meT
--1IV¥IOL ANOJ--

xx Spund I9Yyj0 O3 sI9jsueay
xx osuadxgy S93TS TTTIPUCT

xx Sosuedxy TTTIPUET
--TVI0L aNOd--

xx UOTIOITTOD 93SeM PTTOS

xx osuedxy JUOW M/S

NOILJI¥OSEA

*¥¥090TOx

*¥

¥
¥

*¥

¥

¥
*¥

*x

*¥

*¥

¥

*¥

*¥
¥

*¥

*¥

¥

81518

9zZZ-# ANNA

00066
00018

GZZ-# aNnd

0vLOY

LZZ-# aNOd

00066
00%LE

SLZ-# ANOA

00vL6

pLZ-# aNOA

00612

€LZ-# aNOd

00066
LZVO¥

LEL-# ANOJI

2202/L0/1




00°00L 007008 00" 00" 00" 00°008 007008
00°00L 007008 00" 00° 00~ 00°008 00°008
SP°LS Zr°Z61°S6 00" 85° L0868 00° 00°000°S81L 00°000‘S8L
SPTLS V" Z61'S6 00° 85°L08'68 00° 00°000°S81L 00°000°S81
26°86 L0°690°9£0‘€E 00° €6°098'Z¢€ ELSSPLL 00°0€6°890 ‘€ 00°0€6°890'€
00°00L 00°0£6°89€°Z 00" 00° 00" 00°0€6°89€°C 00°0€6'89€°T
0€£°G6  LO"6EL’LY9 00° €6°098'2¢€ ELSSPLL 00°00000L 00°000°‘00L
¥9°69 16°1ZL 599 00" 67" 8L8'68Z SZ°926'¥6 00°000°S56 00°000 556
¥9°69 167 1LZL 'S99 00° 67" 8L8'68Z SZ°926'%6 007000556 007000556
8L°99 9L"€B9’EB6 00" ¥8°9LE'68F LS €Z29'€6 00°000‘ELF "L 00°000‘€ELY L
60°0L 0Z°650°LL9 00" 08°0%L'092 08°¥PbL 6V 00°008°LL8 00°008°LL8
Lb'Z9 96 €Z9'SLE 00" ¥0°9LS'S2Z LL"8LB'EV 00°00Z 109 00°00Z ‘109
-00°00L -00°000‘€ 00" 00°000'€ 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -SL €SL'Z6Z 00" SL"ESL'T6Z €2°259'G0L 00" 00"
-00°00L -SL ESL'Z6Z 00° SL"ESL'T6Z €2°259'S0L 00" 00"
G6°ZL 95°68S‘€wz‘SL  00° ¥h 8FE'0S9'S 65" ¥BE'ES9’ L 00°8€6 ‘€68 ‘02 00°8€6 ‘€68 ‘02
00°00L 00°9SE‘SKO’L 00" 00" 00~ 00°9SE‘SPO’L 00°9SE‘SVO’L
6L°29 Z9°LPP'¥6S 00" 8ETEZE'L9E 8L°009°€6 00°S9L'SS6 00°S9L‘SS6
00°00L 00°915°SZ 00" 00" 00° 00°915°SZ 00°915°SZ
98°¥9  91°900°zZL’L 00" ¥8°928°L09 69°EV6 LLL 00°€€8'6ZL L 00°€€8'6ZL L
L6°8L  LZTL06'LLE’L 00" €L°856°0SE z0°90Z‘v0L 00°098‘899°1L 00°098°899°1L
ZT°LS 0S°€68°18S 00° 0S° 656 VEY 6LLEV'LEL 00°€S8°9L0°1L 00°€58°910°1L
PO EL 10°GLF‘9SS‘0L 007 66°6L2°S68"E LE"20Z'90Z"L 00°SSL LSV VL 00°GSL LSV VL
ONINIVAIYE FONVTIVE LNOORY LNOOWY LNOOWY LINNOWY INNOWY
% QIIIGWNONINA FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INTINO “gddv Iaoand
z20Z/L0/1L - Lzoz/10/L
67 €L EWIL AIVAANS SANLIANIIXE
L Fovd AINNOD O¥NENINOT

--TVIOL aNnd--

z9aeS93ITT 309(0xg juswdrnba  Q0LSE

xx Sosuadxy I9AeS9ITT 309(01d xx LLE-# ANNI
--TYI0L ANNd--

xx pung Te3jtded s90TAIdS Dxowd xx  00¥ZE

xx osuadxgrejrded S90TAISS DIowd xx 9LE-# ANOJ

--TVIOL aNnd--
xx Sosuadxg pund V4V xx  006€S
x osuadxzy pund 3OV SAYVD AJunoD xx  00LES

xx SOSUSAXE PUnNd 3OV SHNVD xx 08Z-# ANOJ
--T¥I0L ANnd--
xx osuodxd pund VSO xx  00SES

xx Sosuadxd VSO xx Z9Z-# ANNA

--T¥IOL ANnd--
xx HSVE xx 0000S
Texspad ¥ 93e3S-SjuswesIngstd 000LL
xx SjUSWSSINGSTA xx 00001

xx Sosuadxd VdA xx 09Z-# ANNI
--TVI0L aNnd--
seanjTpuadxy pood TOoYds 00LS9

xx osuadxd pung pPood TOOUDS xx ZGZ-# ANONI

--T¥IOL ANQd--
xx SpUng I9Yj0 O3 SIIISURIL xx 00066
AboTouyoey TOOYdS 00089
Tedroutag oseaT Te3tded  000L9
eoueuajutel ¥ suorjexado  000%9
uotjejzodsueal  000€9
UOT}RIISTUTWPY 00029
uoT3ONIFSUL 00019

xx Sosuadxd TOOYDS xx 0SZ-# ANAJ

¥¥¥090TOx zz02/L0/1L




LT L 10°200'L09'6Z 00" 66°L90°2€E6'LL OL"LLL'888'E 00°0LO'6ES’LY 00°0LO'6ES‘LY --TVIOL TYNId--
-00°00L -Z¥ 6£8°ET 00" v 6€8'€T L9 €89 00" 00° --1V¥10L aNnd--
-00°00L -Z¥ 6€E8°ET 00" Zh"6€8'€T L9" €89 00" 00" xx Y3Tesmuoumod O3 S8due}ITUaY

xx 9Suadxd pund Y3jTesmuouwo)d

-00°00L -00°LEL'L 00" 00°LEL'L 00" 00" 00° --I¥I0L aNnd--
-00°00L -00°LEL L 00° 00°LEL"L 00" 00" 00" xx K3TIOUINY ASQ TETIISNPUL
xx osuadxg pund val

v0°9% 66°196'9ZL 00" L0"BEV' LS8 GZ°128'SST 00°000‘8LS L 00°000‘8LS‘L --TV¥IOL aNOJ--

LL*LZ  P9TOEL’LET 00" 9€°69Z'2€8 SZ°128'SST 00°000'%90°L 00°000°%90°1L xx TOOYDS ¥DTAIdS 3q=d

LZ°96 GE"LEB V6V 00" G9°89L'6L 00" 00°000'¥LS 00°000°%LS xx 9SNOYFINOD SDTAISS 3q°d

xx Pund 90TAISS 3q3d
-8L"0LL -PE"62Z'LLY 00" PE"626'SLY vE" 62T '2EL 00°00L'8S 00°00L‘8S --TV¥LOL ANOJ--
00° 00" 00" 00°00L'8S 00° 00°00L‘8S 00°00L‘8S xx Spungd JI9yjp 03} sI9jsuely
-00°00L -¥E"6ZZ LLY 00" VE 622 LLY VE"622'ZEL 00° 00" xx woyskg otpey Aerino Te3irded
xx @snoy3anod Xerino Teirded
ZL°8 00°90% 00" 00°%6S'¥ 00" 00°000°'S 00°000‘S --IV¥IOL aNnd--
ZL'8 00°90% 00" 00°%6S'V 00" 00°000°S 00°000'S xx Pung auTyoew Hution
xx Sosuadxdy pund SUTYOIEW BHuTioN
oNINIVIEE  SONVIVE - oo - axnow R—
% AIITENNONANO FONVYEWNONE a-i-ix INTIIND “¥dav Laoand
zz0Z/L0/L - Lzoz/Lo/L
6v* FWIL AMVWANS FENLIANIIXE
8 dovd AINNOD SINEANANOT *xVY¥090TOx

¥

*¥

*x

*¥

¥
*¥*

¥

*¥
*x

*x

*x

*x

00616

SLL-# aANOJ

00918

SOL-# aANNJ

0LESE
00€S6

0Zv-# aANOJA

00066
TLEVE

0zZe-# ANOJA

(U444

6LE-# ANOI

220Z/L0/1L




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
31291

THRU 12/31/2021
31291

NET TAX

31760

_TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
31760

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

1/05/2022

2521.08
2521.08

31735
31735

44417.73-

44417.73-

— O

— <0

oNN
M

3703 .76~
3703.76-

1 RE
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2011 1
RE2012 1 RE

44417.73- 3173561.43- 2521.08 99.92

3129143.70-

3176082.51

3703.76-

3179786.27

oM
[fe)}

[eale)}
o

HALF TOTALS

99.93

2166 .55

3191911.78-

9810.20-

3182101.58-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2013 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

Mmoo
[e)]e)]

[l
[Q]e))]

onm
NN

NN
i,
—

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2014 1 RE

3215134.31 3196456.16- 16429.69- 3212885.85- 2248.46 99.93

16552.21-

3231686.52

Mmm
(oY)}

(1)
(1)}

HALF TOTALS

Mmm
(1))

[l
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2015 1 RE

99.93

13522.96- 3225155..28- 2248.46

3211632.32-

3227403.74

115%7:.56-

3238981.30

=

[e)]e))

[l
[e)]e)]

3.87-
2.8 -

(1]
[ee))
< <
-

fXejle}

HALF TOTALS

o~
©wo

NN

—

[e)]e)]
0 5
{tejle}

e

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2016 1 RE

3248079.99 323%072.90- 14039.14- 3245112.04- 2967.95 99.91

8960.37-

3257040.36

—

[]e)]

[l
[e)le)}

HALF TOTALS

\ oo

[e)]e)}

(1))
[e)]e)]

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

99.91

3082.94
744 .57
744 .:57

17760.61- 3254532.87-

3236772.26-

3257615.81

11898.33-

3269514.14

HALF TOTALS

(1))
Q0 0

[l
(1))

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

3259958.88- 14625.47- 3274584.35- 3503.06 99.89

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38




NET A/R $COLLECTED

9704.99-

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS
9704.99-

THRU 12/31/2021
PAYMENTS

_TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

PPTRA ABATEMENTS

TAXES

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

<<t
[sefee]

[l
(o))}

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE

3470362.51- 12487.59- 3482850.10- 5172.80 99.85

3488022.90

11409.86-

3499432.76

1738387 .52~
1738387.52-

& <

HALF TOTALS

mnwn
I <t

[elep}
[]e)]

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2020 1 RE

99..53
98.96
97.67
97.67
96.16
99.42
99.42

16380.65
36618.05
136051.83
212961.83
212961.83

3485586.11-
3487715.44-
3408202.00-
36442097.25-
36442097.25-

14613.70-
19955.69-
19442.02-
197104.80-
197104.80-

3470972.41-
3467759.75-
3388759.98-
36244992.45-
36244992.45-

3501966.76
3524333.49
3544253.83
36655059.08
36655059.08

6343.62-
4897.95-
2047.57-
97091.45-
97091 .45-

3508310.38
3529231.44
3546301.40
36752150.53
36752150.53

2,82

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE2021 1 RE
HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS
RE TOTALS
COMP TOTALS




$COLLECTED

X
~!
Y
E
&2}
4
0
e
Z
£
<
(2%
E
M
4
1]
3
U 1
H K
(S
OB
O
)
24
K~
=N
Down
ANE
B2
!I:v—g
om
0~
N
ey
5}
éD
1
oo
ZEe
o
H
EL—;
B &
- B
=
o E
O H
ﬁ z
B
M 0
B
g Z
B =
< M
B &
g <
-
E+
A
[a%
0
%’I
e
0
|
N O
~NOo
o<
O oo
o
<t
O e
~NOo Ry
— [
A

OOV Ors
OOoONOOO®

VOFOOr~
OO
-

4

3

8

3
30092.46

NSO~

N~ O
— OO0
N—NOO

—O—

1175352~

3

3

7

6

6
47467.29-

527117.95-

EgE—iﬂaANm
S>> Xd
<
e H
o

o B
o 9
o~ =
[N <<
[aM e

[l =lul=t=t=]
OcoOTOOWw
0 e, w e
~ooToors
OO NO OO

Ll ol o

<O — ™
[ceXqplerlTe} o]
e .
Mmun ™M ™
nm ™ o~
Ne— [~ -—
o © o8]
= N

{1 et T |
SIS Mownes
OO NO N
278 R AL S
NONNLN O
M= >N~
O~O0—
L st 4, T o~
-t A
o e -
-

1 |
oM o~
oo ' A
s, .
[TeleelNe] o)
M <
™ ™
— -

N o | o e e,
O-FMOo LW
~ONNO©O—
S Oy Y
LN OO LN OO
SO NSOM
MO O~ IO
o o) e o
—<ro< A
N - -
-
—SMYPONo
O—O~O0N
. 5 e W e
MmN O
AN~ SNO
OOV —I™M
a0 o
— oM =
L R —
-

L | |
OO o
— M~ wn
¥ e len .
A, A g ) O
MM wn
—<om [se]
R
™ o

| I
L i
N o™~
. .
o~ o~
o o
O O
o~ o~
o~ o~
[Te] Te]
—ANS~NOowunes
OO OD
R R e et |8
OO OLNOrS
NO— N>
NOOO >
NN OO <
— N0 ™
¥ A o ™~
— -
Il

aNNNN NN
!I-'ﬂ-lﬂﬂ&'>><i
NONNNNNEH
O

=

=)

=

<

fas}

13102.94- 2526303.18- 58216.09 975

2513200.24-

3723563.28 1049720.22- 89323.79- 2584519.27

DEPT TOTALS

MO ——0Ors
COMMOOO
RAROROR R
OO
OO0

ono
oo

N e—Ln
no o
o
r~m

248.02
28993.97

8187.24-
93652~

>~ —O
— SOV Oo

N — W

6

7

1

6

6
49181.93-

529521.66-

§§qu><w
S>Xd
<
—————c— i
o

- 5]
o =]
~N -
[ <
Ay e

ne~-Oon
AN O

~
~N

.
—mnow O
S —
Ny N O
~

~N

nnw

9

4

9
663.65-
10398.76-

|
TOTNn O
MO O
o .
oonw N
nPe—
—in «—
o o™
o™ o™
| |
o o
o o
. .
< <
O O
o o
~ ~
o~ N
wn mn
OO NN
AN ON
A
OOV — VO
aNMOor~nNo
O OTO
aNwnNm
— OO

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2018 1 MH

56010.24 97.97

2699814.28-

1056585.66- 83004.92- 2755824.52 2689415.52-

3895415.10

~OoFO
MNHF—NNON
0.6 e W
ONOVWOO D
AN OD

-

8

2

5

5

6
26286.65

3

i

6

0

8
8071.46-

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
§ o 101
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

OMNH— O
NFOFOo

WOVOOr™
OO ODN

9

3

5

7
32667.79

3970807.97 1048058.80- 13487251~ 2787876.66 2719644.22- 9278.00- 2728922.22- 58954.44 97.89

DEPT TOTALS

PP2019

104.75-
26.49-

343.27-

11
61988.56-

62.36-

20138.00-

X d



$COLLECTED

NET A/R
43706.65

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS
7379.61-

THRU 12/31/2021
PAYMENTS

_TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

PP2019 1 MT

OWOOOL
NOoOYMO O

r~MnMMors
OO

S~
~SoNNO

M —I>

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

8462.98- 2988805.76- 84207.72 97.26

2980342.78-

1050671.28- 260797.06- 3073013.48

4384481.82

QO 0 —LNO W
MUOANNOoOOLWN
T ATe w 8 .
SO0~ ~Or-
AN OO
-
~O—~O 0N
ooy ©
R e .
<fonors W
ONe—<'In
MO~~~ N
NoOTr~ O
N <
I I O I I
Nr——tOounm
AN ANON>
o ige. e w6 s
~ovwors-mMmers
OO N> 0 —
NN OMO
—ownown
—<P=M
N ©
- -
EraRl A |
- O 0
O~—O0O0 W
o e e . .
<—O—> N
oS ™
NN —
o o
-
LIl o e P
oOoOFoonrs
oMM~
9 SGe=tes 0.6 <
NIFOFOM
O I~— 00D
aNoONMM
—OWn—L N
—<nom

2

1

1

4

2
65424 .99-

530309.05-

0= N

e N

Il

§§BQ«0—1NU)

S>Xd

<

———

[©]

o =]
o~

o =]

N =

o <

¥ e

nONHO
DOOO

o

<t

.
S~V
=D 0=
MOOANN —
o

<

8

0

1

2
4363.34-
14495.90-

68 7R
YN~ INS
MOVONL

NNOOM—
YOO
—~OoOYTmMO
— N~
—gate-

-

2

5

7

1
46871.73- 1320
112296.72-

524753 .75~
1055062.80-

~ — O
I
aNNNNN D
ENMBNQ
NONNNNEH
O
&=
£
=]
<
i

80420.25 97.34

2947842.64-

2933346.74-

3028262.89

4195622.41

DEPT TOTALS

MANOWN— O
— oMo~
o, 0 0 8w e
MON——O—
OO ON
-
N~ O
O—ONO— W
ol .
oW~
O—r>~mMmo ™
OONSO O
-~ O
———
S o . =
B B 20 55 I
ONMS>NON
LMo
w50 08 o0 (W ren e
@ —— — MO
AN O— LM
WOWOO
or~NNOoO
—toto O
—NN O
- -
| I I I | |
OMN—r~0 ©
NN~ O
88 e e .
tHFHOTN 0
—ovors
< Mo O
MNN—
—— N
[ 0 (e e 15 1 |
ooNoOoMmow
MO —FONO0
95, 6 NI e
=AM
OO N0
S NMm ™M
or~0o0® O
—rno ™M
—Ne— O
- —
MNIFO— OO0
MmoMmFoun st
R M T e
MO OSSN
O~ D — IS
OMN—NO ™
—oOnors «
— YD =
—MN ©
- —
Jestea i ) |
nostmo o
MmMANNNO
Pl e A .
NoOoOMMO >
—OowuYm W
—~—mMn ™
NN —
o~ ™
| |
n [Te]
- -
. .
[&)] ()]
~ ~
< <
(&) ()]
(32] ™
wn Te]
ONIFONOOM
ONO~ONO
T T RORG
— MO NN
SOOI —
OLFO—O N
—O0OoMmMOo W
—<FON— ©
—ON ™M
- (o]
l
§§BQ¢QNU)
Zf-‘u>><2
e
(@]
= ]
o~
(=] =)
N =
a =
Ay

N—O O
OO ~ONn
a0 W owLe e
MANOYOON
OO~ O
-

SO0 ™
N O
o  howe .
oMo
oMM W
OV~ ©
—<e—0> 0

o~

N

VOO
SO —No
W e e
NOS~ON—
~SOOMNWY
~S~SO0N -
ooorsr~
osm O
- - ™
-

i I
~oOom O
Mmoo N
e e .
S~ ™M
ONN— ™M
— . m
N O
R P e
AT ON
S — OO
S A O o B
< —MONO
o~ —N
~Ono O
HO~M
osm O
- = N
- -
MUOONO —
—n~ono
O AR e )
NAVOoOONO
O 0 —
or~M— O
—Mowmn O
—<s ©
™M «— N
- -
Loy kAl |
nooos O
M ™M
P T S .
NNo™M O
—toOw N
—~ O
Mm un O
o~ o~

I |
- -
™ ™
. .
O O
[ee} @
- 5
n n
™ ™
n n
WONOANO 0
OO0
R
— O MN —
SN OMOn™M
OO0 N
—NOO
—Oo<to
N —
o~
Il
NNNNN D
:I:n‘mz-«xi
NNNNNE
o

=]

By

3

87.46
95.67
95:67

425792.59
763601.33
763601.33

2968601.90-
16860289.98-
16860289.98-

34409.27-
90147.85-
90147.85-

2934192.63-
16770142.1%3-
16770142.13-

3394394.49
17623891.31
17623891.31

60383.76-
740678.76-
740678.76-

1074665.46-
6334764.22-
6334764.22-

4529443.71
24699334.29
24699334.29

DEPT TOTALS
PP TOTALS
COMP TOTALS



VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




BOS Meeting — January 13, 2022

Maintenance Forces

e Patched with tar kettle on various routes.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

e (lean pipes and ditches on various routes.

e Applied dust control on various NHS routes.

e Grade NHS routes and hauled stone as needed.

e Performed litter patrol on various routes.

e Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.







State Sales Tax

State Funds

Federal Funds

*County Funds

Other Funds

Cares Set-Aside GEER
ESSER II

ESSER Il

Total Revenue

Lunenburg County Public Schools

FISCAL YEAR 2021-22

Revenue - Expenditure Report

12/31/2021
Revenue
Fiscal
Budgeted Current Month  Year-to-Date
1,879,947 182,044.34 812,727 .66
12,503,415 924,841.51 5,688,763.49
2,152,598 440,561.34 940,613.14
4,252,367 - -
211,130 1,628.96 33,070.99
86,623 3,221.52 10,959.38
299,269 50,064.13 50,064.13
200,000 48,483.81 96,247.66
21,585,349  1,650,845.61 7,632,446.45

Balance

1,067,219.34
6,814,651.51
1,211,984.86
4,252,367.00
178,059.01
75,663.62

13,599,945.34

Percent
Received

43.23%
45.50%
43.70%

0.00%
15.66%
12.65%

16.73%

48.12%

35.36%

* County Funds are used each month as needed to cover the difference between revenue and expenditures.

Instruction
Textbooks
Total Instruction
Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Debt/Transfers
Technology

Total Expenditures

* NOTE: Subject to revision

Budgeted*

14,557,940
170,000
14,727,940
1,107,679
1,667,257
1,743,376
1,045,356
131,035

1,162,706

21,585,349

Expenditures

Current Month

1,171,238.79

1,171,238.79

86,897.00

101,145.16
176,096.55
96,804.60

243,855.47

1,876,037.57

Fiscal

Year-to-Date

5,0562,265.96
14,252.82
5,066,518.78
496,475.82
452,103.89
783,923.39
414,939.03

605,178.85

7,819,139.76

Balance

9,505,674.04
155,747.18

9,661,421.22
611,203.18

1,215,153.11
959,452.61
630,416.97
131,035.00
557,527.15

13,766,209.24

Percent
Used

34.70%
8.38%
34.40%

44.82%

27.12%
44.97%
39.69%

0.00%
52.05%

36.22%

CODE

61000
62000
63000
64000
65000
67000
68000




Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology

Total Reimbursement
* Subject to Revision

ESSER Il

Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology
Other

Total Reimbursement

* Subject to Revision

ESSER Il

Instruction

Adm, Att & Health
Transportation
Maintenance
School Food
Technology

Total Reimbursement

* Subject to Revision

Period Ending December 31, 2021

CARES SET-ASIDE (GEER) $86,623.00

Cares Set-Aside Reimbursement

Budgeted*

75,053
5,785

5,785

86,623
$299,269.00

Budgeted*

79,659
5,042

13,518

151,150
50,000

299,269

$200,000

Budgeted*

120,000
80,000

200,000

~ Current Month

3,221.52

3,22152

'ESSER Il Reimbursement

Current Month

27,180
1,434

5,674
15,777

50,064

'ESSER Il Reimbursement

~ Current Month i

30,029
18,454

48,484

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

10,959.38

-

10,959.38

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

27,180
1,434

5,674

34,288

Fiscal
Year-to-Date

60,059
24,606

84,665

~ Balance

64,094
5,785

NA

NA

NA
5,785

75664

Balance

52,380
3,608
NA
13,518
NA
145,476

264,981

Balance

59,941
55,394
NA
NA
NA
NA

115,335

~ Percent
Received

14.60%
0.00%
NA

NA

NA
0.00%

12.65%

- Percent
Received

34.16%
28.44%
NA
0.00%
NA
3.75%

11.46%

Percent
- Received

50.05%
30.76%
NA
NA
NA
NA

42.33%




Lunenburg County Woard of Education

Post Sffice Wox 710
Renbridge, Pirginia 23944

School Woard Office Fax
(434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

January 3, 2022

Supplemental Appropriation FY2022 #2

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division was awarded $740,250 in ESSER II
Unfinished Learning Funds after the approved FY2022 budget; and

WHEREAS these monies need to be appropriated in order for the funds to be expended
in accordance with the identified grant; and

WHEREAS these expenditures do not require any additional transfer of Local Funds to
the school division;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully request the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate the
additional $740,250 to the FY2022 School Board Budget. The revised total budget will
be $22,325,599 up from $21,585,349.




